From: Franz, Damon A.
Sent: 4/8/2013 6:20:30 PM

To: Ikle, Judith (judith.ikle@cpuc.ca. %OV ). Randolph, Edward F.

(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted
‘Redacted ‘ O'Donnell, Arthur J.
(Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
‘Redacted ‘

Bcec:

Subject: RE: California Energy Systems for the 21st Century (CES-21) Program: Board of
Directors Meeting Notice (April 11, 2013) - Invitation to Lunch and Tour - RSVP by
April 8

Hi Elaine-

Myself and Judith Ikle (Manager of the Climate Strategies Branch) would like to attend the
board meeting, lunch and tour.

Thanks

Pamon

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Friday, April 05, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Randolph, Edward F.; O'Donnell, Arthur J.; Franz, Damon A.

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel);Redacted |

Subject: FW: California Energy Systems for the 21st Century (CES-21) Program: Board of Directors
Meeting Notice (April 11, 2013) - Invitation to Lunch and Tour - RSVP by April 8

Dear Mr. Randolph, Mr. O’'Donnell, and Mr. Franz

LLNL will host lunch and provide a tour of their facilities directly following the April 11
CES-21 Board meeting.

If you or anyone from your organization wishes to attend lunch and/or the tour, LLNL
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requires you to fill out the visitor information form (see attached) because both events
will be held “behind the fence.” Please refer to the instructions on the form. After you
complete the form, | will be happy to fax the completed forms to|Redacted |or if
you prefer, you can fax them directly to . The fax number is on the form.

Please rsvp by Monday morning, April 8.

Feel free to contact me at |Re42cted

day’s events.

if you have any questions about the

Thank you,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

4 Redacted ‘

From: Nelson, Nicole

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 3:12 PM

To: 'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'kris.vyas@sce.com'; 'ESalustro@semprautilities.com’;
'liddeli@energyattorney.com’; 'robertgnaizda@gmail.com’; 'rwh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'matthew@turn.org’;
'pmiller@nrdc.org'; Warner, Christopher (Law); 'colleen.quinn@chargepoint.com’;
‘allan.ward@energy.ca.goV'; 'kmills@cfbf.com'; 'anfanzon@semprautilities.com'; 'dchia@solarcity.com’;
'UMauldin@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'pramod@ces-Itd.com’; 'sswaroop@marinenergy.com’;
'SZuretti@seia.org’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'nlong@nrdc.org'; 'matthew.kevnick@tema.toyota.com’;
‘cameron@tolerableplanet.com’; 'michael.lord@tema.toyota.com’; 'case.admin@sce.com’;
‘afaustino@semprautilities.com'’; 'CentralFiles@SempraUltilities.com’;
'JYamagata@SempraUltilities.com'; 'alewis@naacoalition.org’; 'sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com’,
'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com'; 'nsuetake@turn.org'; 'susannah@votesolar.org'; [Redacted
'isqueri@goodinmacbride.com'; 'JArmstrong@GoodinMacBride.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com’;
RegRelCPUCCases; '‘aschwartz@solarcity.com'; 'cari.blumstein@uc-ciee.org’;
‘elvine@ibl.gov'; 'JWaen@MarinEnergy.com’; 'lkelly@energy.ca.goVv'; 'Imh@eslawfirm.com’;
'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’; 'Susan.Brown@energy.ca.goVv'; 'Laurie.tenHope@energy.ca.gov';
'Pamela.Doughman@energy.ca.goVv'; 'am1@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cg2@cpuc.ca.goVv'; 'dft @cpuc.ca.gov’
'ds1@cpuc.ca.goVv'; 'fxg@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kar@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rs1@cpuc.ca.gov'’;
‘erik.stokes@energy.ca.goV'; 'gherrera@energy.state.ca.us'; 'kpp@cpuc.ca.gov';
'walker.matthews@sce.com'; 'ATrial@SempraUtilities.com'; Warner, Christopher (Law);
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‘anfanzon@semprautilities.com'; 'jay@trealestate.net’; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com’; 'kholmes@trane.com’; 'case. admm@sce com'’;

'HRasool@SempraUtmtles com'; 'KO'Beirne@SempraUtilities.com’, 1Redacted ;
pturn.org'; 'susan. preston@calcefangelfund com’; 'pmlller@nrdc org';|Redacted | [Redac),
Redac | 'cem@newsdata.com'; RegRelCPUCCases; 'jerry.mix@wattstopper.com’;
'mjberm@davisenergy.com’; 'wylier@beutlercorp.com'; 'cmkehrein@ems-ca.com';
'mlowder@rcrcnet.org’; 'steveb@foresthealth.org’; 'michael@rockwood-consulting.com’;
'Rachel@consciousventuresgroup.com'’; 'steve@energysec.org'; 'al4d@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cg2@cpuc.ca.gov';
'dbp@cpuc.ca.goVv'; 'kar@cpuc.ca.gov'; Twh@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'smk@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'tis@cpuc.ca.gov'
'wmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'mgravely@energy.ca.gov'; 'kammen@berkeley.edu'; 'mani@cms.caltech.edu’;
'tfjglauthier@gmail.com’; Yura, Jane; 'Doug.Kim@sce.com'; 'jcnichols@semprautilities.com’;
'efr@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'sjlarson_14@msn.com'; 'Paula.Correa@sce.com'’; Cherry, Brian K;
'dempsey4@linl.goV'; 'prunedai@iinl.gov'; 'may14@linl.goVv'; 'cantwell1@linl.goV'; 'Glascoe1@linl.goV';
'min2@linl.goVv 'EdmundsZ@lInI gov 'grosh1@|lnl goV'; 'neely@iinl.goVv'; 'burleson1@linl.goVv’,
'friedmann2@linl. @linl.goV'; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Warner,
Christopher (Law)|Redacted Sample, James W.; Knaebel Steve J; [Redacte]

.)

[Redacted | Dasso, Kevin; Thalman, Jon Eric; [Redacted |: [Redacted | Frazier-Hampton,
Janice Y; Strauss, Todd;Redacted ||Redacted | [Redacted |:[Redacted
(Redacted [Robert.Sherick@sce.com';

'Douglas.Snow@sce.com'; 'Linda.Letizia@sce.com'; 'Gloria.Ing@sce.com’;
'Walker.Matthews@sce.com'; 'michael.hoover@sce.com'; 'carl.silsbee@sce.com’;
'Janos.Kakuk@sce.com'; 'aaron.renfro@sce.com’; 'efrain.gonzalez@sce.com’;
'Juan.Castaneda@sce.com'; 'Megan.Mao@sce.com'; 'Erin.Childs@sce.com’;
'SMikovits@Sempra.com'; 'ATrial@semprautilities.com'; 'wblatther@semprautilities.com’;
'RAnderson@semprautilities.com’; 'CMcClelland2@semprautilities.com’;
'WKeilani@semprautilities.com'; 'KO'Beirne@semprautilities.com'; "WFuller@semprautilities.com’;
'SKing@semprautilities.com'; 'UJHolmes@semprautilities.com'; 'will@visageenergy.com’;
'darylynn@visageenergy.com'; '"MRothleder@caiso.com’; 'CLoutan@caiso.com’; 'SLiu@caiso.com’;
'Mike.Gravely@energy.ca.goVv'; 'Fernando.Pina@energy.ca.goV'; 'Richard.Jensen@energy.ca.gov';
'Malachi.Weng-Gutierrez@energy.ca.gov'; 'Matt.Coldwell@energy.ca.gov',
'Robert.Kennedy@energy.ca.goV'; 'Avtar.Bining@energy.ca.gov'; 'Rachel.MacDonald@energy.ca.gov';
Nelson, Nicole; 'Arthur.O'Donneli@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'UMerritt@scitor.com’;
'brian.fitzsimons@qadoenergy.com’; ‘csames@aga.org’;

Subject: California Energy Systems for the 21st Century (CES-21) Program: Board of Directors
Meeting Notice (April 11, 2013)

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (U 39-M), SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
EDISON COMPANY (U 338-E), AND SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY (U
902-M) PROVIDE NOTICE OF A BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING REGARDING
THE CALIFORNIA ENERGY SYSTEMS FOR THE 21" CENTURY (CES-21)
PROGRAM

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), Southern California Edison Company (SCE), and
San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E) hereby provide notice of a CES-21 Board of
Directors Meeting on April 11, 2013. In accordance with Ordering Paragraph 7 of Decision 12-
12-031, the CES-21 Board of Director meetings “shall be open to the public and subject to
public access in the same way as meetings of other California public agencies”.
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CES-21 Board of Directors Meeting

Date:

Time:

Location:

Via Computer:

Via Telephone:

Proposed Agenda:

. Welcome

Thursday, April 11,2013

9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory
Livermore Valley Open Campus - HPC Innovation Center
Building 6475, Room 1115

Directions: htips://www . lnl.cov/lvoc/imeg/MapHPCIC .ip

Web Meeting Address: https://www.webmeeting.att.com

Redacted

Redacted
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. Public Comments — 15 min

. Approval of March 19 Board Meeting Minutes — 5 min

. Executive Report — 15 min

. Approval of Business Cases — 60 min

. Approval of Cooperative Research and Development Agreement (CRADA) — 30 min
. Approval of Administrative Budget — 15 min

. CPUC Filing — 15 min

. Adjourn

The documents to be discussed at this Board meeting will be posted on the CES-21 website
(https://ces21 linl.gov/).

For anyone wishing to make a public comment, please submit your request to Nicole Nelson
(NRN2@pge.com) by 5:00 p.m. on April 9.

For more information about the CES-21 Project, please visit https://ces21.linl.gov/. Meeting
notices and agenda materials will be posted to this site.

Thank you,

Redacted

PG&E — Case Coordinator
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Phone: [Redacted |
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
19 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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